PISTOLS

A Working Bibliography of MHI Sources

"The M-9 Beretta." Soldiers (Sep 1995): pp. 18-20. Per.

Melton, H. Keith. OSS Special Weapons & Equipment: Spy Devices of WWII. NY: Sterling, 1991. 128 p. UB271U5M44.

See pp. 34-36 on Liberator pistol.

Popenker, Maxim Modern Combat Pistols. Wiltshire: Crowood Pr, 2007. 302 p. UD410P67.

U.S. Army. Concept Team in Vietnam. <u>Tunnel Weapon</u>. Final report, Jan 1970. 30 p. UF526.3W42.

Shotgun-type .44 magnum pistol.

U.S. War Dept. Ordnance Office. <u>Smith & Wesson Revolvers: Ordnance Notes No. XXVII.</u> Wash, DC: 1874. pp. 155-67. UF7A15no1-40.

NOTE: MAUSER 7.63MM PISTOL, 1896

On 16 Nov 1899 a board of officers, chaired by Maj John E. Greer, convened at Springfield Armory for the purpose of testing three automatic pistols -- the Mauser self-loading, caliber 7.63mm; the Mannlicher automatic pistol, cal 7.6mm; and the Colt automatic, cal .38. The board recommended that the Mauser not be adopted for the service. The results of tests, board conclusions and justifications, and technical photos and descriptions are found on pp. 177-194 (with 14 plates) of the Report of the Chief of Ordnance, 1900 (Wash, DC: GPO, 1900; UF510.3A15).

Greer's board again convened 7 thru 9 Apr 1902, in order to again examine the Mauser, this time in the presence of Mauser manufacturing reps. Changes made in the intervening year and a half were explained. The board thereupon recommended the purchase of a number of the pistols for field testing. Its report went to the Board of Ordnance and Fortification through the Chief of Ordnance and Secretary of War. That board's finding was succinct: "No further tests be had at this time with the Mauser pistol." See pp. 235-239 of the Report of the Chief of Ordnance and Board of Ordnance and Fortification, 1902 (Wash, DC: GPO, 1902; UF510.3A15).

Pistols p.2

For further info on the model 1896 pistol, see:

Korn, R.H. Mauser Gewehre und Mauser Patente.... Berlin: Ecksteins, 1908. 440 p. UD390M4K84.

Smith, W.H.B. <u>Mauser Rifles and Pistols</u>. Harrisburg, PA: Stackpole and Heck, 1950. pp. 171-79. UD395M3S64.